Mayor Jim Gray
LEXIMNGOGTON-FAYETTE UBRBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: APRIL 2, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CDP ENGINEERS,
INC,, FOR DESIGN OF TOWN BRANCH TRAIL PHASE IiI--RFP #27-
201

On May 8, 2008 (Ordinance No. 98-2008), Council authorized acceptance of federal funds for the
construction of Town Branch Trail Phase III. This phase of Town Branch Trail includes the

development of a 1.05 mile trail section originating from McConnell Springs Parks along the town
Branch of Elkhomn Creek,

In response to RFP # 27-2011, seven firms submitted statements of qualifications. CDP Engineers,
Inc., was selected because it was the most qualified and had the ability to complete the work in a
timely manner. Total cost of the agreement 1s $71,450 and includes design of the trail between the
western terminus at or near Alexandria Drnive and eastern terminus at or near Bizzell Drive,
acquiring necessary rights-of-way, coordination of utility relocation, providing all environmental and
legal analyses, and developing construction documents.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPTID |SECT ACCT BUDREF - | PROJECT ACTIVITY
3160 303202 3225 90311 2008 TOWNBRNC3 2008 | MS GRANT
Council authorization to execute Engineering Services Agreement with CDP Engineers, Inc., is

hereby requested.
N G
Irene Gooding, Director

Xe: Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
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